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According to the recently submitted gas/oil_ratio test the above-referenced well
will be reclassified from a gas well to an oil well in the JALMAT POOL effective
July 1, 1993, and the prorated gas allowable cancelled that date.

If for some reason you feel this test does not reflect the proper classification
of this well, please submit another test for our consideration by May 28, 1993,
The reclassification point for well in the Jalmat Pool is 100,000/1 GOR.

Well #13 lies within an existing 440 acre gas proration unit approved by NSP-1628-A.
If #13 in Unit 0 is reclassified to an oil well, you will need to make application
to our Santa Fe office for the reduction of this proration unit by the deletion of
this acreage.

If #13 is to be reclassified to an oil well, please submit the following:

1) Copy of application for reduction of NSP-1628-A
2) Revised €-102' -- one for #13 showing 40 acres
-- one for #7 showing the revised acreage (400)
3) Cc-104 showing reclassification from gas to oil and designating oil and casing-
head gas transporters. '

If you have questions concerning the above, please contact Evelyn Downs at (505)

393-6161.
Very truly yours,
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